R [HMERIE] 2021 [HF R ZIESFESHRRERR

R{EA: nicole.yan<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>
K jE: 20215128208 (EH—) T43:15

WA #RME<frank.xu@ubs-cn.com>; elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>; FRH<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>

HI Frank,

REELITERY, FeElt, claine, FRMDED, IS,

B A: Carey Ge [mailto:carey.ge@ubs-cn.com]
RiERIE): 20215E1285208 14:20

WA FEES

¥ BRER; XURH; SRIAEEL SRADTS ERIBIE

FE: [HMESRIE] 2021bHFIRZ RS EEMRFHERE

Dear Nicole,

SERN202 1 [AHFIRZ BT EERGHERE, SEZSMCandy; DB TIEHEEN THb, EIHAEFSEWEIZINENEITRE, BIMAEIERE]
TR DANIIETE TR, SERASERNISRH130007T, MBERKATT300005T, MEHIA—T, B!

mESEM: 2021 AR ESFESRRIERE

POS: 7000134713
BRI 196471.007T
P (&%) : 300007T
TR 84%

Best}gg{ds.

Careyf Ge

U-LINK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Add: 26F, Merchants Plaza South Building, No.333 North Chengdu Road,Jing'an District, Shanghai, 200041

MP: +86 18916770882

E-mail:carey.ge@ubs-cn.com

Original
From: "&4155"<candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Mon, Dec 20, 2021 11:35 AM
To: "EAIE"<carey.ge@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "BRH"<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "IPA"<fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com>; "SRR <julia.zhu@ubs-cn.com>; "FEEE" <nicole.yan@ubs-
cn.com>; "FIEY"<anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>;

Subject: Re: [TFZHE] 202 1BIHFI SR ESMRIFIERE

BRIEFEIIERIEN, BNTRIME.

REZEWRERN, RREFFREU ESEXIEEHIMEEINE.



